MEMORANDUM SRS-447

TO: School Board

FROM: Office of the Superintendent

DATE: March 25, 2008

RE: Approval of a Title VIl Formula Grant Program

Recommended Action: Motion to approve.



PARENT COMMITTEE APPROVAL OF A
TITLE VII FORMULA GRANT PROGRAM

(Note: Not applicable to elementary and secondary schools funded by the Bureau of Indian Affairs or tribes that
apply in lieu of an LEA)

LEA Name: Southwest Region School District

Address: P.O.Box 90

City/State: Dillingham, Alaska 99576

Zip

This certifies that the Parent Committee for the above LEA has participated in the
development of the application herein submitted and approves the proposed project.

(Note: The LEA and Parent Committee (PC) are to locally determine the
number of PC members that are required for PC approval of the application.)

Sean Carlos, President Date  Kay Andrews, Vice-President Date
Leroy Fox, Sec./Treas. Date  Peter Christopher, Member Date
Evelyn Yanez, Member Date  Wassillie Wonhola, Member Date
Helen Gregorio, Member Date

Check the type of application submitted. Check only one box:
X The application submitted is for a regular formula grant project.

O The application submitted will include project funds in a Title I school-wide
program. The Parent Committee also certifies it had an opportunity to review the
program in a timely fashion and determines that the school wide program is
consistent with the purpose of the formula grant program and does not diminish
the availability of culturally relevant activities.

O The application submitted will consolidate Federal programs funded for the
purpose of providing education and related services to Indian students. The
Federal funds identified within the budget to be consolidated are those that are
allocated under a statutory or administrative formula for the purposes of providing
education and related services that would be used to Indian students.



